
 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX" <Shelly.Valliere@patrick.af.mil>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 4:28 AM
Attach: Ack Ltr.doc
Subject: FOIA Request - Case No. 2010-04191-F
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Dear Mr. Margolin, 
 
This memo is acknowledgement of receipt of your FOIA request (see attached 
memo). 
 
Your request was received on 27 Apr 10. Your case has been assigned No 
2010-04191-F. We will respond to your request by 24 May 10. Your fee waiver 
has been granted.  
 
If you have any questions concerning your request, you may contact me at 
(321)494-2341.  Please reference your assigned case number when making 
inquiries. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
(321)494-2341 



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX" <Shelly.Valliere@patrick.af.mil>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:20 AM
Subject: Closure of FOIA Request 2010-04191-F
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6/27/2010

Dear Mr. Margolin, 
 
The SAF FOIA office at the Pentagon will respond to your FOIA request 
(reference: Case No. 2010-04186-F). Therefore, we have closed Case No. 
2010-04191-F here at Patrick AFB. All future inquiries/correspondence 
concerning Case No. 2010-04186-F should come from that office.  
 
The FOIA Manager can be reached at (703)696-4929. There are no fees 
associated with Case No. 2010-04191-F.  
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (321)494-2341. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
COMM: (321)494-2341  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX  
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 7:29 AM 
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com' 
Subject: FOIA Request - Case No. 2010-04191-F 
 
Dear Mr. Margolin, 
 
This memo is acknowledgement of receipt of your FOIA request (see attached 
memo). 
 
Your request was received on 27 Apr 10. Your case has been assigned No 
2010-04191-F. We will respond to your request by 24 May 10. Your fee waiver 
has been granted.  
 
If you have any questions concerning your request, you may contact me at 
(321)494-2341.  Please reference your assigned case number when making 
inquiries. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
(321)494-2341 



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX" <Shelly.Valliere@patrick.af.mil>
To: "jm@jmargolin.com" <'jm@jmargolin.com'>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:17 AM
Subject: Correction: FOIA Request 2010-04191-F
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Mr. Margolin, 
 
Mr. John Espinal, HAF/IMIO, is the Action Officer for case #2010-04186-F. He 
can be reached at (703)696-4929 if you have any questions. Sorry for the 
confusion. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
COMM (321) 494-2341 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:21 AM 
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com' 
Subject: Closure of FOIA Request 2010-04191-F 
 
Dear Mr. Margolin, 
 
The SAF FOIA office at the Pentagon will respond to your FOIA request 
(reference: Case No. 2010-04186-F). Therefore, we have closed Case No. 
2010-04191-F here at Patrick AFB. All future inquiries/correspondence 
concerning Case No. 2010-04186-F should come from that office.  
 
The FOIA Manager can be reached at (703)696-4929. There are no fees 
associated with Case No. 2010-04191-F.  
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (321)494-2341. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
COMM: (321)494-2341  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX  
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 7:29 AM 
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com' 
Subject: FOIA Request - Case No. 2010-04191-F 
 
Dear Mr. Margolin, 



 
This memo is acknowledgement of receipt of your FOIA request (see attached 
memo). 
 
Your request was received on 27 Apr 10. Your case has been assigned No 
2010-04191-F. We will respond to your request by 24 May 10. Your fee waiver 
has been granted.  
 
If you have any questions concerning your request, you may contact me at 
(321)494-2341.  Please reference your assigned case number when making 
inquiries. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
(321)494-2341 

Page 2 of 2

6/27/2010


